KOPPER:'_SE

Koppers Utility and Industrial Products

Date: 5/10/2023 From: Thomas Lane
Company: Town of Landis Phone: 757-621-0884
To: Chris Landis Email: laneth@koppers.com
Phone: 704-245-2030 Lead Time: 4-6 weeks ARO
Email: cengland@townoflandis.gc Treatment & Spec .60 CCA REA M20
Species: SYP FOB: Landis, NC
Prices include freight and delivery to the specified FOB location
Length/Class Quantity Unit Price Extended
30/5 10| $ 199.05 | $ 1,990.51
40/4 27| $ 33240 | $ 8,974.71
0 0 0] S -
$ -
$ :
$ -
$ -
Total:| $ 10,965.22
Prices Firm For: 14 Days * Any applicable sales taxes are not included.*

Terms:

Net 30

Other Notes & Conditions of Sale:



5/22(23, 10:28 AM

@

«

Fwd: Quote

Chris England <cengland@townoflandisnc.gov>
Mon 5/22/2023 7:26 AM

To: Joe Halyburton <joe@townoflandisnc.gov>

Get Qutlook for iQS

From: Bill Gay <Bill. Gay@mereduc.com>

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 2:42:48 PM

To: Chris England <cengland@townoflandisnc.gov>
Subject: RE: Quote

Chris:

Current pricing is:

SYP 05.1 Ansi and RUS 1728F-700 std with M-20 framing and WQC inspection, delivered by self unloading truck

10-11 weeks DCOI 20 weeks CCA
0.15 DCOI 0.60 CCA
23 pes 35/5 $335 $280 90\ M
15 pes 45/4 $605 3508  Far

Half and half by pcs is 18 of each.

Wood cost has gone up 8-10% a quarter since this time last year and we had a big preservative increase in early

February.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks for your interest in our product.
Bill Gay

National Sales Manager
A Meredith Schneider Co. LLC

TRADE

229.560.4130 cell

From: Bill Gay

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 5:05 PM

To: 'Chris England' <cengland@townoflandisnc.gov>
Subject: RE: Quote

Chris:

about:blank

Fwd: Quote - Joe Halyburton - Outlook

1/3



